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Public Hearing
Information Package 2

District of Sooke )

April 25, 2016 at 7:00 pm
Sooke Council Chamber
2225 Otter Point Road, Sooke, BC

7109 Grant Road

Proposed Bylaw: Bylaw No. 637, Zoning Amendment Bylaw (600-25)

Zoning Amendment: A bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 600, Sooke Zoning Bylaw,
2013 for the purposes of amending the zoning of property
legally described as Lot A, Section 1, Sooke District Plan
VIP58124 from Rural Residential (RU4) to

Small Lot Residential (R3).
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1. Public Submissions received on or before April 25, 2016 1
e Kelli Norton

Please note that written and verbal submissions will
become part of the public record.

Printed April 25, 2016






Amanda Irvigg

From: Gabryel Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Amanda Irving; Sarah Temple
Subject: FW: PLN01255

Correspondence in favour for agenda

Gabryel Joseph, B.Ed, MPA
Director of Corporate Services & Acting Corporate Officer District of Sooke | Phone: (250) 642-1634
gioseph@sooke.ca | www.sooke.ca

This email message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, and contains confidential and
proprietary information. Unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or are obviously not one of the intended recipients, please immediately notify the sender by reply
email and delete this email message, including any attachments. Thank you.

-----Original Message--—---

From: Kelli [

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 10:30 PM
To: Gabryel Joseph
Subject: PLNO1255

Please accept this email as me being in favour of G Brohman developing the said property. | live directly across the
street and welcome the plans as submitted. | also support the plans of ) Brohman (PLN01243) for the reasons above.

Please contact me directly if you have any further questions or concerns: Kelli -
Thank you,

Kelli Norton
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